

Mary Ellen Beninger

From: Mary Ellen Beninger
Sent: April 18, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Theodore Antonopoulos
Cc: Karen Evans
Subject: OEB Media Request -Globe and Mail- OEB and IESO 04 18 2018 745AM
Attachments: OEB Media Request -Globe and Mail- OEB and IESO 04 18 2018 745AM.docx

Hi Ted,

We have a media inquiry from the Globe and Mail regarding the OEB and IESO. Details in attached. I assume since the reporter has already been in contact with the IESO, they will be the focus of this article. Karen suggested you may be able to help with the following reporter's questions:

- **What regulatory authority concerning rates does the Ontario Energy Board wield over the IESO?**
- **What rates does it set?**

If you could point me in the right direction, it would be much appreciated. (There is nothing on G drive on this)

The reporter's deadline is **midday today.**

Thanks,
Mary Ellen